

## Contact

+8801750885424

muhamm<u>addof@gmail.com</u>

https://ibnemasud.xyz Dhaka, Bangladesh

### Language

English
Arabic
Urdu/Hindi

## Skills Summary

Keyword Research	
On-Page Optimization	
Technical SEO	_
Off-Page Optimization	_
Site Audit	
GSC/GA Setup	
Digital Marketing	
Photoshop	_

# Muhammad Ibne Masud SEO EXPERT & DIGITAL MARKETER

## About Me

Muhammad, a seasoned SEO expert from Bangladesh, boasting over 3 years of industry experience. Proficient in optimizing websites for enhanced visibility and driving organic traffic. Committed to staying ahead of industry trends for maximum client success.

# Experience

#### **Hridoy Chowdhury**

2020 - 2023

• As a full time SEO expert, I have complete many projects with them.

#### Fiverr

2022-2023

• I am working as a freelancer in Fiverr marketplace in category; Search Engine Optimization

#### Upwork

2023

• I am working as a freelancer in Upwork marketplace in category; Search Engine Optimization

## Education

**Bagha Technical Academy** 2017-2019 Secondary School Certificate

#### Jamia Islamia Darul Ulum

2019-2023 Live Bachelor in Islamic study